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SECTION 00 9122 
REBID ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
DATE: December 1, 2016 

 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents 
dated November 1, 2016, with amendments and additions noted below. Where addendum items 
below modify a portion of the Bid Documents, the remainder of the Bid Document remains 
unchanged. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE BID 
FORM.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY DISQUALIFY THE BIDDER. 
 
This addendum consists of 2 page(s), in addition to the following document(s): 

A. RFI Log dated 12/1/2016. 
B. Sketches: 

ADD-HMA05 Hazardous Materials Abatement – Third Floor 
ADD2-SD100 Basement Demolition Key Plan 
ADD2-S011 First Floor Key Plan 
ADD2-S013 Third Floor Key Plan 
ADD2-S200 North and South Façade Elevations 
ADD2-S201 East and West Façade Elevations 
ADD2-S311 Enlarged Framing Plans 
ADD2-S400 Foundation Sections 
ADD2-S410 Framing Sections 
ADD2-S501 Typical Details 
ADDSK-A-23 Roof Parapet Section Detail 
ADDSK-A-24 Partial Roof Plan 

  

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 
Section 08 5220 Aluminum Windows 
A. Change basis of design window Series, in paragraph 2.2 L, from 676-H-AW115 to 676-H-

AW100. 
 

Door Schedule 
A. Provide indicated glazing for the following doors: 

a. BC-4B/1: Type B glass. 
b. 207A/1, 207B/1, and 207C/1: Type A glass. 
c. 3C-2/1, 3C-2/2, and 3C-4/1: Type A glass.  
d. 3C-4A/1, 3-S2/1, 3-S3/1, 3-S4/1, and 3-S5/1: Type B glass. 
e. 323C/1: Type A glass. 
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Section 09 5120 Acoustical Tile Ceilings 
A. Add paragraph 2.1 C as follows: 

“C.    ACT-2 Acoustic Ceiling Panels: Provide manufacturer’s standard tile of configuration 
indicated that comply with ASTM E-1264 Type XIV, pattern L, Class A. 
1. Product: Tectum Standard Lay-in Ceiling Panels (Basis of Design). 
2. Construction: Wood fiber. Square edge 
3. Size (nominal): 24 inches x 24 inches x 1 inch thick. 
4. Weight: 1.65 PSF. 
5. NRC: <1.00.  

 
Finish Schedule 
A. Add ACT-2 ceiling to the following rooms: 

a. 3MER-1 and 3MER-2. 
 

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
Structural Drawings 
A. Follow revisions to drawings on the following attached sketches: 

ADD2-SD100 Basement Demolition Key Plan 
ADD2-S011 First Floor Key Plan 
ADD2-S013 Third Floor Key Plan 
ADD2-S200 North and South Façade Elevations 
ADD2-S201 East and West Façade Elevations 
ADD2-S311 Enlarged Framing Plans 
ADD2-S400 Foundation Sections 
ADD2-S410 Framing Sections 
ADD2-S501 Typical Details 

 
HMA-113 – THIRD FLOOR –AREA A HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ABATEMENT PLAN 
A. Follow sketch ADD-HMA05 for additional third floor abatement work. 

 
D103 – THIRD FLOOR AND FOURTH FLOOR DEMOLITION PLANS 
A. Omit the “R” symbol shown in door openings to rooms 365A, 367, 368, 371, and 372. 

 
A120 – ROOF KEY PLAN 
A. Add sketches ADDSK-A-23 showing parapet wall section. Follow ADDSK-A-24 for locations of 

parapet work. 
 

A370 – COMPUTER CLASSROOM ELEVATIONS 
A. Room 217, Elevation D: Remove existing cabinetry and infill wall base to match existing 

adjacent. Drawing D102 Second Floor Demolition Plan does indicate casework to be removed. 
 

END OF REBID ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
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Date
RFI # Received

203 11/21/16
The door elevations for types A, E & S are all shown as the same. We need to know if these are doors with 
two panels OR are they doors with two glass lite areas.  Please confirm what is the situation for each door 
type. <Follow-up to RFI 202>

These door types are to have glass lites at both panels. See addendum No 2 for additional clarifications.

204 11/22/16
On the Life safety Plan, LS100, they are calling out columns to have a two hour fire rating.  Example, lower 
right hand corner, Room MER, BMER-3.  Four columns are highlighted in red but they are not called out in 
any Structural drawing.  Is there a column schedule?

Refer to structural floor plans (not LS-Series drawings) for all required new columns, their locations, and 
sizes, and refer to LS- series drawings for new column fire rating requirements.

205 11/22/16 Section 124901 – Window Shades:  Can you provide a schedule or a count for the window shades in 
described in sections 2.3 and 2.4? Schedule of which windows receive which window treatment is indicated in section 2.1 A.

206 11/28/16 On drawing A505, Stair #14 - Stage Lift plans, sections and details.  Detail 1/A505 and 4/A505, are the 
beams and the columns to have Spray Applied Fireproofing or are they to be painted with black paint? Beams and columns shall receive (black) paint.

207 11/30/16
1. Please provide corresponding demo and new work notes, quantities, details and locations that clarify the 
total scope of work that will be required to perform carbon fiber wrap. Please also do so for the areas where 
epoxy crack injection are called for and demo notes of existing are not found.

Per specification section 03 01 32 and detail 9/S501, the FRP system design is a delegated design 
performed by the contractor’s engineer. The locations requiring FRP are indicated on S011, S012 and S013. 
Additional references to the FRP are provided on SD101, SD102, and SD103 where FRP is critical to the 
demolition of the existing masonry walls. Refer to 9/S501 for the FRP reinforcement detail. Refer to note 
4/SD101 and specification section 03 74 10 for epoxy crack injection. An estimated quantity is provided on 
SD101 for bidding purposes. Please refer to the front end documents for bidding requirements. The epoxy 
injection is anticipated to be required at the elevated concrete slab after removal of the existing wood floor 
sleeper system indicated on SD101. If additional specific information is required for bidding, please identify 
the requested information. 

208 12/01/16
Is the terrazzo refinishing alternate strictly to be the areas specified in the finish schedule that are shown as 
existing to remain flooring-terrazzo? If that is correct, then is it correct to assume that there is no terrazzo 
work to be done on the basement level with exception to the infill in the stairwell landings?

Terrazzo refinishing work applies to all exsiting terrazzo. Existing terrazzo is found on all floors (basement, 
first, second, third, and fourth floors). See note 17 of the  General Floor Plan Notes on A100.

209 12/01/16 Please advise on locations for emergency eyewash showers. I see the details for them on A703, but I am 
having trouble actually finding them in the floor plans. See drawings A116, A117, and A118.

RFI REPSONSE

RSMP Phase 2A REBID
James Monroe High School

RFI LOG
12/1/16

RFI SUBJECT

Page 1 of 1
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3C-1
CORRIDOR

REMOVE AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL ASBESTOS CONTAINING FLOOR TILE.
ASSOCIATED MASTIC IS NOT AN ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIAL. ASBESTOS
CONTAINING FLOOR TILE EXISTS BENEATH THE WOOD UNDERLAY OF AN
EXISTING NON-ASBESTOS CONTAINING FLOOR TILE SYSTEM. INCLUDES
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL LAYERS.
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REMOVE AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL EXPOSED ASBESTOS CONTAINING
FLOOR TILE. ASSOCIATED MASTIC IS NOT AN ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIAL.
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